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Learning, Leadership, & 

Organization Development  
 

Training Announcement 
From: Lesley Mizer 

To: A&M System Training Coordinators 

Subject: Updated Online Course: Effective Hiring Practices 

Date: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 

Dear A&M System Training Coordinators, 

The online course, Effective Hiring Practices (TrainTraq no. 2111264) has been updated to 
reference Section 5 of System Regulation 33.99.01, Employment Practices, which provides 
guidelines on when to administer veteran’s preference. 

Let me know if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

Lesley 

Lesley Mizer, M.S.   ’04, ‘08 | Learning Technology Consultant 
Organization Development | Learn. Develop. Lead. Impact. 
 
Division of Human Resources and Organizational Effectiveness  
1401 TAMU | College Station, TX 77843 
Ph.979.845.0083 | lmizer@tamu.edu  
employees.tamu.edu 
 
TEXAS A&M UNIVERSITY | Learn about Workday at Texas A&M 
 

 

http://policies.tamus.edu/33-99-01.pdf
mailto:lmizer@tamu.edu
https://employees.tamu.edu/
https://employees.tamu.edu/workday

	Training Announcement

